To whom it may concern:

Plan for Castle house at 124 Georgetown Rd., Boxford mass
To restore damaged to home caused by ice/ water damage.
Thank you for your time and consideration

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions

Randy Castle
617-817-5272



Town Of Boxford

Office of the Inspector of Bulldlngs
Robert M. Aldenberg, C.B.O.

7A Spofford Road

Boxford, Massachusetts 01921

978-887-6000 Fax 978-887-1236
raldenberg@town.boxford.ma.us

June 20, 2016

Mr. & Mrs. Randall Castle
124 Georgetown Road
Boxford, Ma. 01921

Re: Mobile Home
: ,De‘ar Mr. & Mrs. Castle,

On September 11, 2015 and again on February 16, 2016 | wrote and advised you that the
permit you were issued for the mobile home would expire on May 11, 2016. You were given an
option which would have enabled you to continue the use for additional time which you chose
not to take advantage of.

As aresult of the lack of any action on your part concernmg your optlon and the fact that no
action has been taken to repair the damage to your dwelling, | am this day ordermg that within
~ the next 30 days you are ordered to cease occupying the mobile home and shall have it
removed from the property no latter that July 20, 2016.

This permit for the mobile home was issued in accordance with Chapter 40a, Section 3 of Mass 3
General Laws which allows for temporary housing in conjunction with damage to a dwelling
caused by fire or other natural holocaust. On May 11, 2016 the permit issued has expired and
the mobile home is now in violation of the Boxford Zoning Bylaws, specifically Article “V-B”,

permitted uses.

Therefor, be advised if the mobile home remains on the property after July 20, 2016 then | wnll
begin to issue fines in the amount of $100.00 per day and each day the violation continues
shall be considered to be a separate violation of this order.



If you are aggrieved by this order you may file an appeal in accordance with Section 196-39 of
the Boxford Zoning Bylaw and Mass General Law, Chapter 40A, Section 15, Any appeal shall be
filed within 30 days of the action taken.

obert M. Aldenberg, CB
Inspector of Buildings &
Zoning Enforcement Offocer

Cc: Town Administrator
Board of Appeals
Police Dept.

Fire Dept.
File




